T / J Tehseen Jawed

+92333-7766009

tehseenjawedl@gmail.com

Karachi / Sindh / Pakistan

linkedin.com/in/tehseen-jawed-0b2854b6/

Skype: tehseenjawed92

% www.mtehseen.com

ABOUT ME

ENGINEER

My expertise relies mainly on JavaScript, Python, and PHP programming languages with overall 4 years of experience in overall working experience. I am a highly motivated and hardworking individual who leverages my skills, expertise, and proactive attitude to handle challenge that comes my way. I also strive to be an effective leader by being diplomatic in managing the team to keep my team unite.

SKILLS

10 / 10

JavaScript, Typescript, ReactJS, NextJS, VueJS, SCSS, Tailwind, MUI, Routes, Animations

10 / 10

React Native, Expo, Native base, Navigation

10 / 10

NodeJS, ExpressJS, PHP, Socket.io, AWS

9/10

MongoDB, PostgreSQL, Firebase, Google Cloud

10 / 10

XCode, VSCode, Deploy: iOS/ Android App

8/10

AWS: EC2 Instance, S3 bucket, Docker, MySQL

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Computer Science

ILMA University 2016 - 2020

Web and Mobile Application Development

BMJ Institute 2020 – 2021

Artificial Intelligence PIAIC 2019 – 2021

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Web and Mobile Application Developer - 1 year

My responsibilities is to grab long term clients like Norton's LifeLock. Or an agency for long term like Oatmeal Apps and to build their websites, mobile applications and other IT related tasks.

Ref: https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=8722686341194261635&hl=en&gl=US Online Platforms / Mainly US based / January 2023 to Continue

Senior React Native Developer- 1 year

It was a part-time job. My responsibilities were to develop mobile applications frontend and to help my juniors when they need. I was using React Native, Redux and its related technologies in this job.

Ref: https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/orbzii/id1491315690 Remote Job/ Singapore based / May 2022 to March 2023

Team Lead and Software Engineer (Previous | Hired as) - 2 years

My responsibilities were to develop websites and mobile applications for multiple clients, build my own team and to lead them in multiple projects.

Ref: https://syspos.ae/

Dipixels / Karachi, Pakistan / February 2021 to January 2023

Frontend Developer (Internship) - 2 months

Ubbasoft / Karachi, Pakistan / April 2018 to June 2018